
Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: AVS for Yoast Mine RN6
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 6:46 PM
To: Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Evening Sarta,

Would you please be so kind as to run a second AVS on the Yoast Mine with the attached updated information.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
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On Thu, Apr 10, 2025 at 1:19 PM Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:

Hi Sara,

See below for end dates.

 

end date: Allen Capdeboscq as president 3/31/21

end date: Scott Jarboe as Assist. Secretary 11/04/21

end date: James Tichenor as VP and Treasurer 8/6/21

end date: Eric Waller as Secretary 04/05/23

 

 

Thanks

Miranda Kawcak, PE
Manager, Environmental

Peabody

Twentymile Coal, LLC | 29515 Routt County Rd #27 | Oak Creek, CO 80467

Office Phone: (970) 870-2718 | Cell: (970) 439-8273

mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com
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From: Stevenson-Benn - DNR, Sara <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>
Cc: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: AVS for Yoast Mine RN6

 

Good morning-

Please see the required info to complete to AVS check:

 

end date: Allen Capdeboscq as president

end date: Scott Jarboe as Assist. Secretary

end date: James Tichenor as VP and Treasurer

end date: Eric Waller as Secretary

 

 

 

On Mon, Apr 7, 2025 at 3:58 PM Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:

Hi Sara,

As requested for Seneca Property, LLC, current officers are:

 

Officer - US BRUER, Robert F. President Eff. 04-04-2021 appointed  

Officer - US CROPPER, Brian Vice President and Treasurer Eff. 08-06-2021 appointed  

Officer – US LUTKEWITTE, Joseph F. Assistant Treasurer Eff. 09-11-2017 appointed

re-elected 02-03-2020

 

Officer - US REARDON-ASHLEY, Caitlin Secretary Eff. 04-05-2023 appointed
Secretary

 

 

 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 9:23 AM
Cc: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>
Subject: Re: AVS for Yoast Mine RN6

 

Good morning Miranda-

Please supply the current officer information for Seneca Property LLC so I can conduct an AVS check.  

Thank you.

 

On Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 10:27 AM Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> wrote:

Yes,  Please contact Miranda Kawck.  I have copied her on this email.

 

Her Phone is:

970.439.8273

clee:970.870.2718

 

Thanks so much.

 

 

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist II
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On Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 8:01 AM Stevenson-Benn - DNR, Sara <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us> wrote:
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No problem, Robin.  Page 7 of the attachment wasn't legible.  In addition, this document was last updated 9/19/2017.  Is
there a contact at Peabody we can ask for an updated form?  I know there's been changes since then.

 

On Tue, Apr 1, 2025 at 4:17 PM Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> wrote:

Hi Sara,

 

Would you be so kind as to conduct an AVS for the above mentioned site.  I have attached the current
permit pages for the officers.

 

Please let me know if you need additional information.

 

Thanks so much.

Robin

 

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist II
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--

Sara Stevenson-Benn 

Financial Warranty Specialist

Standard USPS:

1313 Sherman St., Ste. 215

Denver, CO 80203

Address for FedEx, UPS, certified mail, or hand delivery (hours 9AM-3PM): 
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DRMS c/o Sara Stevenson-Benn

1001 E 62nd Ave

Denver, CO 80216

 

 

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
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2 attachments

Yoast Appendix 3-5 Update 0525.pdf
399K

AVSCheckRequest_Yoast_RN6_23June.docx
16K
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